
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on May 9, 2018 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all regular 

Board meetings.  Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should 

contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

May 9, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 
1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the April 11, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the April 11, 2018 Executive Session 

c. Approve Minutes of the April 18, 2018 Committee of the Whole Meeting 

d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 04/30/18, Investment Activity Report, 04/30/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 04/30/18, Revenue Report, 04/30/18, and Expense Report, 04/30/18 

e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 05/09/18 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

President Fisher and Trustee Bartelli reviewed the April billings in May. 

Treasurer Wang and Trustee Swistak will review the May billings in June. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. LLD Strategic Planning 

e. Committee of the Whole - Budget  

7. Unfinished Business 

8. New Business 

a. Approve FY2018-19 LLD Working Budget - Action Required 

Annual approval of the LLD Working Budget for fiscal year 2018-2019. 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Fisher, Flint, Hummel, Sullivan, Swistak, Wang 

10. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

April 11, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

Tecyna Anderson - IMRF Representative 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 

Five visitors addressed the Board. The first visitor commented that a pizza fundraising event, as posted by 

Trustee Sullivan on Facebook, would not generate sufficient funding for the Library and wondered if it was 

a Board sponsored event.  He directed a question about the purpose of the Special Reserve Fund to the 

Board. President Fisher advised that Public Comment was an opportunity for visitors to speak to the Board, 

and not for questions.  The visitor continued by stating that he believed having a Special Reserve Fund was 

a necessity.  

 

The second visitor addressed the censure resolution in the Board packet.  He stated that he was unsure of 

the reasoning regarding the fundraising mention, concurred with the defamation mention, and was 

uncertain about including the email mentions in the censure. He encouraged supporting outside 

organizations that support the Library.   

 

The third visitor referred to the censure resolution in the Board packet.  He commented that he noticed the 

Library had no Board Code of Conduct on the Library’s website. He also said that Illinois is a high tax state 

and that change is happening. He asked that the Board provide the public the facts that resulted in the 

censure resolution. 

 

The fourth visitor commented on findings resulting from a FOIA request related to Trustee emails.  She 

stated that emails between more than two Trustees is unacceptable, should not include private 

information, and that the business of the Board should be done in an open meeting.  

 

The last visitor referred to social media posts comparing Grayslake Area Public Library District financials and 

Lisle Library District financials as posted by an LLD Trustee.  The visitor expressed concern that this Trustee 

2 



 

2 
 

might have been trying to mislead the public. He read aloud Grayslake’s publicly posted financial data in 

contrast to what the Trustee posted on her Facebook page.  The visitor also commented that this Trustee 

had deleted constituent comments from her Trustee Facebook page regarding the Japan and Muslims post. 

He reminded the Board about this Trustee’s previous online posts, which were also deleted.  The visitor 

referred to another online watchdog site where he noted that they have ignored the possible OMA 

violations of this LLD Trustee.  

 

3. IMRF briefing 

 

Finance Director Boskelly introduced the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund representative Tecyna 

Anderson. Ms. Anderson gave a briefing regarding the Library’s IMRF funding status. As of January 1, 2018 

the Lisle Library District is funded at 98.64%. 

 

4. Executive Session 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to go into Executive Session for 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, 

employment, compensation, discipline, performance or  dismissal of specific employees of the public body, 

including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body, or against legal 

counsel for the public body to determine its validity. Trustee Swistak seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:22 p.m. 

 

The Board came back into Open Session at 7:35 p.m. 

 

5. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the March 14, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 03/31/18, Investment Activity Report, 03/31/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 03/31/18, Revenue Report, 03/31/18, and Expense Report, 03/31/18 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 04/11/18 

There was an amendment to the March 14, 2018 Board Meeting minutes: 

 Change to Item 3d, Discussion: “Trustee Bartelli seconded agreed with Treasurer Wang’s 

 suggestion.” 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

6. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 
Secretary Sullivan and Trustee Flint reviewed the March billings in April. 
President Fisher and Trustee Bartelli will review the April billings in May. 

 

Director Weinstein wished everyone a Happy National Library Week. She talked about the nationwide 

observance and how patrons can participate in the LLD events such as the ‘Book in a Bottle’ guessing game 

and obtaining the ‘We Love LLD’ yard sign.  The Library is asking patrons to either attend a program, apply 

for a Library card, or add their name to the email notification system in order to receive a sign. The signs are 

in celebration of National Library Week and to increase awareness in the community.  

 

In March and April, Director Weinstein provided tours of the building to Trustees. Director Weinstein held 

meetings with vendors and Department Directors in preparation for budget discussions. There was a 

3 



 

3 
 

Strategic Planning Committee meeting on March 21st where members discussed example strategic plans and 

focus areas for a new strategic plan. Members also discussed possible facility and campus improvements. 

The next Strategic Planning Committee meeting is scheduled for May 2nd. 

 

A Committee of the Whole budget meeting was held on April 4th. The Committee discussed costs associated 

with building, operations, insurance, contractual services, equipment, materials, programs, restricted use, 

and contingency. A second meeting is scheduled for April 18th which will cover personnel, employee and 

trustee development, special reserves, building and maintenance fund, and revenues. 

 

7. Assistant Director’s Report 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned that the Digital Outreach Team met to discuss a promotion to 

increase subscriptions to the Library’s YouTube channel. Subscriptions to the channel have roughly doubled 

in one month. The LLD’s Communications Coordinator worked with Youth Services staff to film and edit 

storytime songs used for programming. The Event Planning Team met to review the success of the Harry 

Potter Day that was held on March 10th. Staff on the Event Planning Team will apply what they learned to 

plan for the Library’s Summer Read kickoff, June 2nd and the Summer Read wrap up, July 28th. The elevator 

was out of order over the weekend and repaired by Tuesday afternoon. New carpeting was laid in the lobby 

area, outside the meeting rooms on Sunday before the Library opened. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Sullivan asked if the Community Engagement video could be moved to the 

Library’s YouTube channel list. Treasurer Wang commented that she liked the quarterly ‘Materials 

Processed’ statistics page included in the departmental quarterly reports and asked if there could be 

a quarter to quarter comparison. 

 

8. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Sullivan asked if there was a way to see the percentages of the Special 

Reserve Fund and other funds as a total. Treasurer Wang asked for clarification. Secretary Sullivan 

recommended enhancements to the financials. Treasurer Wang mentioned that an additional 

column could be added to reflect certain totals. Treasurer Wang stated that the additional format 

changes would be discussed at a future Finance Committee meeting. 

 

b. Personnel/Policy - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

 

c. Physical Plant – Vice President Hummel relayed that the Committee met on April 10th to discuss 

upcoming FY2018-19 projects and current projects. One of the imminent projects is the ADA 

automatic bathroom doors. The FY2018-19 project list includes curb/sidewalk work, server room 

repairs/reconfiguration, and security cameras added to the west end of the building. The recording 

for the meeting had technical issues with the audio. Director Weinstein mentioned that it was due 

to a problem with the outlet that was used. No future meeting planned. 

 

d. LLD Strategic Planning - The next meeting is scheduled for May 2nd. 

 

e. Committee of the Whole/Budget - There was a meeting on April 4th where the Committee 

discussed costs associated with the building, operations, insurance, contractual services, 

4 



 

4 
 

equipment, materials, programs, restricted use, and contingency. The Committee will discuss the 

second half of the draft budget at a meeting scheduled on April 18th. 

 

9. Unfinished Business - None 

 

10. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution 18-01 

 

Trustee Flint recommended that Resolution 18-01 be read, have a mover and a second, and asked 

if he could read the Resolution. President Fisher concurred. Trustee Flint read aloud Resolution 18-

01.  

 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adopt Resolution 18-01. Trustee Swistak seconded. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint commented on the email issues mentioned in Resolution 18-01 and noted 

that another improper email was sent after the Resolution was disseminated to Board members.   

Trustee Flint stated that he wished there was a mention in the Censure about other social media 

posts made by Secretary Sullivan regarding religion on her Trustee Facebook page.      

Vice President Hummel called a Point of Order because the topic was not part of the Resolution. 

Trustee Bartelli reiterated that the topic was not on the Resolution.   

Trustee Flint stated that the Point of Order was improper, but agreed to yield.   

Secretary Sullivan asked President Fisher if he had notified the Board that the lawyer said it was 

“okay” for her to send emails to Trustees. President Fisher did not recall the exact conversation. 

Trustee Flint reiterated that broadcast emails to Trustees was wrong and that Library business 

should be done in full view of the public.  

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Nay, 

Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Nay, Trustee Fisher - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

Discussion:  

Trustee Flint stated that posting defamatory, inflammatory, and factually incorrect information on 

an official Trustee Facebook page was embarrassing, especially because members of the public 

have spoken to the Board about these inappropriate posts. He wished it was part of the censure 

resolution.  He believes that the public have asked that the Board take a stand on this issue.  Vice 

President Hummel suggested to have a Personnel/Policy Committee meeting to discuss use of the 

logo as well as other issues that have been discussed in the past year.  Trustee Flint commented 

that a meeting has not been scheduled yet due to strategic plan and budget meetings, however 

these subjects would be discussed as soon as possible. President Fisher concurred that the Board 

has a number of meetings on their plate and that as soon as there is an opportunity, the 

Committee should meet to discuss these topics.   

 

11. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Flint seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:59 p.m. 

 

5 



 

5 
 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on May 9, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board 

6 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE - BUDGET 

April 18, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

   

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President | Chair 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

 

Also Present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

Absent: 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 

Three visitors addressed the Board. The first visitor challenged the Board to take the Library into 

the future and to plan for the future. She recommended looking into what other libraries do that 

LLD doesn’t, such as having 3D printing capabilities. She also voiced her concerns about cuts to 

staff hours/pay and the possible selling of the adjacent lots. She recommended that the Board 

find other ways to save money, such as using LED bulbs instead of florescent bulbs in the 

building. She shared a printout of a patron comment that read: I love the Library for the amazing 

books and librarians.  

 

The second visitor stated that having a good public library increases property values and sees the 

LLD as an inclusive community center. She stated that she did not advocate a pay-as-you-use 

system for resources because many residents cannot afford extra charges.  She also 

complimented the friendly staff.  She read a letter given to her from another Lisle resident that 

requested the Library have the most current materials and more of the popular titles and to 

allocate funds towards books.  She concurred with the letter.  

 

The third visitor asked about hours of operation, and whether the Board was considering cutting 

hours. 

 

 

7 



 

2 
 

3. Approve Minutes of the April 4, 2018 Committee of the Whole Meeting 

There was an amendment to the April 4, 2018 Committee of the Whole Meeting minutes: 

 Correction to Item 3, FY 2018-19 Budget Discussion: “Treasurer Wang commented that staff-

 lead led programming has been bringing people to the Library.” 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve minutes of the April 4, 2018 Committee of 

the Whole Meeting as amended. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. FY 2018-19 Budget Discussion 

 

Director Weinstein presented the second half of the draft FY 2018-19 Budget that included the 

following categories: Personnel, Staff and Trustee Development, Building and Maintenance (.02), 

Special Reserve, and Revenue. Director Weinstein handed out an updated draft and copies of the 

PowerPoint presentation. 

 

During the presentation, Trustees commented and asked questions about the following topics: 

Sunday hours, health insurance, Trustee expenses/training, keyless entry, stormwater issues, 

public PC use, cloud computing, outside book drop, RFID, revenues, database use, document 

delivery, AV materials, and grants. 

 

Director Weinstein concluded the presentation and summarized the financial calendar for the 

next few months: adopt working budget in May, Finance Committee meetings in June/July, 

approve tentative B&A in August, public hearing and adoption of B&A in September, and adopt 

Levy in November. 

 

Discussion after the presentation: 

Secretary Sullivan commented on her notes regarding “straight-lining” projections for the 

end of year expenses where she estimated a 10% increase from actuals. Director Weinstein 

explained that it is impractical to simply average expenses across 12 months due to 

upcoming end of year expenditures such as certain database subscriptions and summer read 

programming costs.  Treasurer Wang concurred with the Director’s explanation and stated 

that the Board’s duty was to adopt the budget and the Director’s duty was to enable her 

team to implement the details.  Secretary Sullivan suggested that she could not support a 

10% increase over actuals. President Fisher pointed out that this FY18/19 draft budget is a 

truer budget in relation to the actuals and commended the Director and staff for their efforts 

in this respect.  Vice President Hummel mentioned that past operating actuals are lower and 

that staff have done a good job at budgeting. He also agreed that forecasting some end of 

year lines may be beneficial in future meetings and concluded by thanking the Director and 

staff for work on the budget.  

 

President Fisher concluded the meeting by reminding the Committee of upcoming Strategic 

Planning and Board meetings and thanked the staff for their work on the budget.  

 

 

8 



 

3 
 

 

5. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:21 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on May 9, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Jay Fisher, Committee Chair 

9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
1

8

A
p

r-
1

8
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
6

/1
7

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

7
/1

8
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
6

,3
7

6
2

,2
7

8
8

,6
5

4
1

0
1

,0
9

8
9

4
,4

3
0

-6
.6

0
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

6
,2

1
6

2
,9

5
5

9
,1

7
1

9
7

,6
7

0
9

2
,0

8
4

-5
.7

2
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
2

,5
9

2
5

,2
3

3
1

7
,8

2
5

1
9

8
,7

6
8

1
8

6
,5

1
4

-6
.1

6
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,4

1
8

7
4

2
2

,1
6

0
2

6
,1

3
4

2
3

,5
7

1
-9

.8
1

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,9
4

7
3

,9
9

3
1

0
,9

4
0

1
0

3
,7

9
4

1
0

7
,3

6
9

3
.4

4
%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,3

6
5

4
,7

3
5

1
3

,1
0

0
1

2
9

,9
2

8
1

3
0

,9
4

0
0

.7
8

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
1

,6
1

3
1

,6
1

3
1

4
,3

0
3

1
4

,8
3

3
3

.7
1

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,7
2

8
1

,7
2

8
1

0
,3

5
7

1
5

,5
5

1
5

0
.1

5
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

 (
fo

rm
er

ly
 Z

in
io

)
1

2
5

1
2

5
1

,5
3

8
1

,4
7

2
-4

.2
9

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

3
,4

6
6

0
3

,4
6

6
2

6
,1

9
8

3
1

,8
5

6
2

1
.6

0
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
4

,4
2

3
9

,9
6

8
3

4
,3

9
1

3
5

4
,8

9
4

3
4

9
,3

1
0

-1
.5

7
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,6
3

5
2

,6
3

5
2

8
,5

3
3

2
6

,3
4

2
-7

.6
8

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,0
3

1
3

,0
3

1
2

8
,7

6
5

2
7

,6
2

0
-3

.9
8

%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,8
9

1
1

,8
9

1
2

0
,5

9
1

1
8

,2
5

6
-1

1
.3

4
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
4

2
4

4
2

4
3

,0
1

4
3

,2
8

2
8

.8
9

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
1

5
1

5
2

5
6

2
1

0
-1

7
.9

7
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,9
9

6
0

7
,9

9
6

8
1

,1
5

9
7

5
,7

1
0

-6
.7

1
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

2
,4

1
9

9
,9

6
8

4
2

,3
8

7
4

3
6

,0
5

3
4

2
5

,0
2

0
-2

.5
3

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
1

0
2

9
0

5
9

8
9

9
.2

8
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

A
p

r.
 2

0
1

8
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 1
6

/1
7

Y
T

D
 1

7
/1

8
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
1

3
1

,4
7

9
1

,3
0

6
-1

1
.7

0
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,9

8
0

3
1

,9
2

0
3

0
,5

6
7

-4
.2

4
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,1
4

0
1

1
,6

7
7

1
1

,1
4

0
-4

.6
0

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
4

6
1

,2
3

2
1

,4
5

7
1

8
.2

6
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
8

6
3

,7
9

9
3

,9
3

0
3

.4
5

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,0

4
3

3
0

,3
8

4
2

9
,5

1
4

-2
.8

6
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,4

3
4

2
4

,1
3

1
2

2
,8

6
0

-5
.2

7
%

48 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
1

8

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

6
/1

7
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

4
4

3
6

5
3

1
3

5
7

7
2

8
4

0
8

.8
1

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
1

9
8

8
8

7
8

4
2

1
,2

2
7

1
1

,6
9

3
1

2
,0

8
0

3
.3

1
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
4

4
1

2
6

2
1

0
7

7
2

.5
8

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

9
2

8
5

4
2

2
5

7
4

1
2

6
0

.3
1

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

3
7

3
2

-1
3

.5
1

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
6

0
6

6
8

4
7

7
7

5
-8

.5
0

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
1

1
4

8
1

0
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
8

0
2

8
0

5
1

0
1

,1
6

4
1

2
8

.2
4

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

1
3

1
4

7
6

5
7

1
5

1
8

7
5

9
8

7
1

2
.8

0
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
2

8
0

2
9

4
9

1
6

7
8

4
7

1
,6

1
5

1
3

,3
0

7
1

4
,4

3
1

8
.4

5
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,2
7

9
1

,5
5

9
2

,5
8

4
6

,4
2

2
6

4
,1

2
5

6
3

,4
5

5
-1

.0
4

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

7
5

.5
0

8
0

.5
0

1
,1

4
8

.5
0

9
1

5
.0

0
-2

0
.3

3
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

4
1

3
2

1
9

1
2

4
1

3
1

5
.6

5
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
1

0
9

1
,1

9
1

7
2

1
,3

7
2

7
,1

9
5

7
,8

4
5

9
.0

3
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

1
2

1
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
7

6
7

6
7

8
4

7
9

7
1

.6
6

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

6
1

3
2

2
1

1
4

5
1

5
2

4
.8

3
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

8
5

1
,1

9
1

7
2

1
,4

4
8

7
,9

7
9

8
,6

4
2

8
.3

1
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
1

1
2

9
8

4
1

,0
3

6
5

.2
8

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

9
2

3
4

2
5

4
8

.5
5

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

5
,0

5
6

1
5

1
,4

9
5

1
4

5
,5

5
6

-3
.9

2
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
2

9
1

0
1

1
.1

1
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

5
8

5
4

2
7

8
3

7
9

6
.0

2
%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,7
2

4
1

2
,0

3
4

1
6

,1
6

3
3

4
.3

1
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

1
2

6
4

7
7

1
2

1
0

.0
5

%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
1

9
8

1
,9

3
9

1
,6

8
4

-1
3

.1
5

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

4
4

7
3

,2
4

8
3

,9
5

4
2

1
.7

4
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
6

,3
1

0
6

4
,0

6
2

9
2

,8
1

1
4

4
.8

8
%

49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



78 



79 



80 



81 



82 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE - BUDGET 

April 4, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

   

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President | Chair 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Also Present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 

One visitor addressed the Board. He said he was concerned about a Trustee providing and 

posting incorrect financial information about the Grayslake Area Public Library District and 

comparing it to the Lisle Library District. He mentioned that the Trustee was calling for a 45% 

reduction in the Lisle Library District budget and asked if the Trustee was proposing to fire staff, 

reduce programs and/or services.  He also said that the pizza fundraiser proposed by the Trustee 

could not adequately fund the Library. 

 

3. FY 2018-19 Budget Discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the first half of the draft FY 2018-19 budget including 

the following costs: Building, Operating, Insurance, Contractual Services, Equipment, Materials, 

Programs, Restricted Use, and Contingency. She reminded the Committee that the second 

budget discussion meeting was scheduled for April 18th and will include the following costs: 

Personnel, Staff and Trustee Development, Building and Maintenance, Special Reserve, and 

Revenue. Director Weinstein handed out an updated draft for Building costs. The Library received 

a confirmation from the Village that the INet cost would remain the same. There was also an 

updated draft for Restricted Use and Contingency. The Library received an update about its IMRF 

funding balance, which is over 90% funded. The proposed transfer to IMRF was reduced from 

$100,000 to $50,000 on this draft. 

 

Trustees commented about anticipated utility, materials, and network maintenance costs being 

adequately funded. Trustees asked questions about Library programming with space and budget 

83 



 

2 
 

concerns. Treasurer Wang commented that staff-led programming has been bringing people to 

the Library. Trustee Flint asked about the increase in bank fees. The Director explained that the 

Library initiated a bank security service.  The Finance Director also elaborated. 

 

More comments were made regarding legal services, technology consulting, Polaris, and digital 

content costs. Secretary Sullivan discussed expanding the Youth Services area and other building 

enhancements. Trustee Flint called for the order of the day and asked for a second. Trustee 

Swistak seconded.  President Fisher reiterated that the focus was to discuss the categories as 

listed on the agenda and the meeting returned to the order of the day. 

 

Secretary Sullivan asked for a detailed breakdown of programming costs. Other comments were 

made regarding Gifts and Contingency. Vice President Hummel disagreed with the amount 

proposed to move into Special Reserve and suggested keeping the same amount as last year. 

Other Trustees provided their opinions on this proposal. 

 

President Fisher concluded the meeting. 

 

4. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Flint seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:16 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Committee of the Whole on April 18, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Jay Fisher, Committee Chair 

84 


